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Date Ver. Action By Action Result
TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Gina Clayton, Finance and Operations Director
THROUGH: Renée A. Jadusingh, Esq., Executive Director
DATE: November 16, 2023

DELRAY BEACH COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 3,
FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

Recommended Action:
Approve Delray Beach Community Redevelopment Agency Resolution No. 2023-07 adopting Budget
Amendment No. 3 for FY 2022-2023.

Background:

Attached please find Resolution No0.2023-07 Budget Amendment No. 3 - FY 2022-2023. This budget
amendment includes the actual income and expenses for the year-ending September 30, 2023.

Attachment(s): Exhibit A - Resolution No. 2023-07 FY 2022-23 Budget Amendment No. 3, Exhibit B - FY 2022-2023 Budget
Amendment No. 3

CRA Attorney Review:
N/A

Finance Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

City of Delray Beach Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/3/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 23-230 CRA, Version: 1

City of Delray Beach Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/3/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

